
Internet:  www.militarymarksmanship.org  E-Mail:  secretary@militarymarksmanship.org 

 
Formerly the Army Marksmanship Unit Association (AMUA) 

Military Marksmanship Association, Inc. 
Post Office Box 52025 

Fort Benning, Georgia 31995-2025 
 

The Military Marksmanship Association is a Private, Not-for-profit Association 
and is not affiliated with or funded by the Department of the Defense or the Department of the Army. 

�

Minutes of the Meeting – April 2007 
 
1. Monthly Meeting:  The monthly Executive Board Meeting of the Military Marksmanship Association 
was held April 19, 2007, in the Army Marksmanship Conference Room, Building 243. 
 
 a. Board Members Present: 
 
  Robert I. Hoidahl, Jr., President 
  Ronald F. Martere, Vice President 
  Laurence K. Mosely, Secretary 
  Samuel W. Hunter, Treasurer 
  Phil Cannella, Refreshment Coordination Chairman and Past President 
  Richard D. Rebidue, Membership Committee Chairman 
 

b. Board Members Absent: 
 
  Carter Berry, Public Affairs Committee Chairman and MMA Times Editor 
  Stephen Goff, Historian 
  Bruce A. Meredith, Immediate Past President 
 
 c. U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Representative: Mr. Robert Aylward, USAMU Deputy. 
 
 d. Guests: None. 
 
 e. Call to Order:  A quorum being present, the President called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
2. Treasurer’s Report: Motion made, seconded, and carried to approve the Treasurer’s Report for 
March 2007.  Additionally, a motion was made, seconded, and carried to approve the Treasurer’s 2006 
Annual Financial Report. 
 
3. Minutes: Motion made, seconded, and carried to approve the Minutes of the Executive Board 
Meetings held February 2007. 
 
4. Unfinished Business: 
 
 a. MMA-CMP Club Status:  The Secretary reported that CMP club dues for 2007 had been paid and 
that all reports have been submitted; however, the CMP Club Department had not updated the CMP web 
site to reflect this action. He remarked that he had contacted the CMP Club Department and was told that 
they were behind in posting data. 
 
 b. USAMU Hall of Fame SOP: The Secretary reported that he had posted the USAMU Hall of Fame 
SOP on the MMA web site. He also remarked that he had created an introductory SOP information page. 
 



Military Marksmanship Association, Inc. 
Minutes of the Meeting – April 2007 

 

 2

5. New Business: 
 
 a. Roundhouse Initiative:  The President reported that an individual has shown interest in donating 
money to the roundhouse restoration fund.  He added that he had sent a letter to the individual providing 
information about the roundhouse restoration project. 
 
 b. National Army Museum Suggestion: MMA member, Ray Carter, submitted a suggestion that the 
MMA petition the National Army Museum to include a section about marksmanship. The President sent 
Ray Carter's message to Steve Goff, for coordination and action about the suggestion. 
 
 c. Missing Life Membership: The President asked the Treasurer about the status of the missing 
plaque Life Membership plaque for Christopher Donohue. The Treasurer said that the plaque had not 
been replaced and that there was also a question about his mailing address. The President asked the 
Secretary to contact Christopher Donohue and obtained his correct mailing address. 
 
 d. Information Brochure:  MMA Past President, Bruce Meredith, submitted a suggestion that the 
MMA create an information brochure about the association similar to the USAMU Information 
Brochure. Phil Cannella explained what he had done while he was President and displayed examples of 
an information brochure and membership application that he created.  He noted that there was very little 
response from tear-off information pad that had been developed. The President suggested that we test a 
sample, one page information letter with a membership form on the reverse side, and insert it in 
competitor packets at the forthcoming Interservice matches. 
 
 e. Reunion Planning: Bruce Meredith submitted another suggestion that the Executive Board review 
member comments about the past reunion and begin initial planning for the next reunion. The consensus 
of the board was that the MMA should continue with the precedent of holding a reunion every two years. 
The board also felt that the October time frame was appropriate for holding a reunion. The Vice 
President made a strong appeal to the board that at the next reunion members should not be required to 
pay a registration fee and their meal costs would be free. He said it appeared that there are sufficient 
funds in the treasury to accomplish this. Several board members expressed concern that meal costs 
without reimbursement would unnecessarily reduce the treasury. The Vice President remarked that the 
association did not need to furnish a welcome meal and a barbeque the following day. The President 
asked the Treasurer to come up with some figures to see if the association could support the Vice 
President’s suggestion. The President noted that with a new commander coming on board, he would brief 
him on the accomplishments of the MMA/USAMU partnership at the last reunion. The President added 
that the board would continue reunion planning as a routine agenda item at upcoming monthly meetings. 
 
 f. MMA Times Newsletter Online: The Secretary reported that he had posted the last four issues of 
the MMA Times to the MMA web site as a PDF file. He noted that many pictures in the file sent to the 
printer were in color.  The Vice President suggested that we should consider e-mailing the MMA Times in 
electronic form to those members who have e-mail.  He noted that many associations--including one 
association that he is a member--send their newsletter in electronic form. The Vice President noted that 
this would reduce mailing and postage cost. He said that members could elect to receive the MMA Times 
newsletter in electronic form or continue to receive the published hard copy. 



Military Marksmanship Association, Inc. 
Minutes of the Meeting – April 2007 

 

 3

 
 g. 50th Anniversary Book Status: The President reported that the final draft copy of the 50th 
USAMU Anniversary Book had been returned to Turner Publication Company for publication.  He stated 
that no definitive delivery date was set. 
 
 h. Liability Insurance:  The Treasurer reported that the association’s liability insurance was canceled 
for an unstated reason.  He noted that the cancellation was effective May 24, 2007.  The President stated 
that he would contact the association’s insurance agent to find out the reason for the cancellation and to 
initiate a new liability insurance policy. 
 
 i. USAMU Report: The Deputy reported the Change of Command Ceremony is still scheduled for 
0900 hours, 23 May 2007, on Overlook Hill, Pool Range Complex. The incoming commander is LTC 
Frank Muggeo. 
 
 j. Membership Report: The Membership Chairman reported that the association’s membership had 
decreased 23 members to 644 members from the 667 members in April.  
 
 k. MMA Times Input:  The Secretary noted that input for the MMA Times newsletter was due not 
later than June 2, 2007.  MMA Times mail out is scheduled for June 15, 2007. 
 
6. Next Meetings: The next Executive Board Meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., Thursday, 
June 21, 2007, in the USAMU Conference Room, Building 243, Fort Benning, Georgia. 
 
7. Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 12:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
     Laurence K. Mosely 
     Secretary 
Attachment: 
April Financial Statement 
 
 
 
Approved/Corrected  ____________  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

File name: 07-04-19 MMA Minutes.doc 
 


